OUR FIRE DEPARTMENT

Many people have asksd about our Fire
Deparhnct,hwitmshrtodmdmt
it was like in the old days.

To begin with the people were the
volunteer firemen amd their apparatus
were the buckets they carried in their
handa. Many years ago whem a fire broke
out aomeane would rum up and down the
strests hollering fire. The ehurch bells
wouldﬁngandthilmtbdp:lrer
everymme to find out where the fire was
and to come running with their buckets,
The nearest hend pump was their source:
or“‘b‘r.

Later en in years they manufactured
& chemieal tank, that was erected an a
mmmuw.mw&m.m
volunteers would pull the eart or attach
& horse and wagon to pull it to the nease
est fire,

In 1892 the first source of water
supply was built in MeHenry. This gave
the tomm fire hydrants, which meent a
great deal te the people. It was mot
long after this the twe wheel hose carts
were brought into use. At this time it
was only the tom of McHenry that was in
existemce. There were no subdivisimms
surrowmding the tomn like there is today.
These two wheel carts were statiomed in
three different locations in the towm.
One oz the west side of towm, in back of
where Steffels Insursmce Agamcy is now
located. Q‘zeinthoemt«’pn'torﬁa-.

where Bolgers Drug Store now stands, snd
the third hose cart was located where
Nye's Drug Store is today,

Also at this time there was the Bordem
Milk Co. plant located where Tonyan's
Comstruction Co. stands today. This was
the source of the alarms, the plant had
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